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From: Jim Wall [Tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 5:44 PM
To: NWB Licensing Administrator
Subject: Fw: Cambridge Bay Water Line Replacement

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Phyllis:

Received from Dillon, on behalf of Hamlet of Cambridge Bay.  Letter for
modification/construction will be coming to use next week.  Please create
green file, for construction/modification to NWB3CAM0207.

Jim

----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Gary Strong" <gstrong@dillon.ca>
To: <tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca>
Cc: <DAllen@GOV.NU.CA>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2004 3:15 PM
Subject: Cambridge Bay Water Line Replacement

> Per our discussion, the attached are the proposed construction drawings
> for you distribution purposes.
>
> Regards
>
>
>
> ====================
> This message is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) named above
and may contain privileged, confidential or private information which is not
to be disclosed.  If you are not the addressee or an authorized
representative thereof, please contact the undersigned and then destroy this
message.
>
> Ce message est destiné uniquement aux personnes indiquées dans l'entête et
peut contenir une information privilégiée, confidentielle ou privée et ne
pouvant être divulguée.  Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire de ce message ou
une personne autorisée à le recevoir, veuillez communiquer avec le soussigné
et ensuite détruire ce message.
>
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